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S u b s t a n c e  A b u s e  I n f o r m a t i o n  W e b  S i t e s  

1. National Institute of  Health (NIH):  www.nih.gov 

2. National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH):  www.nimh.nih.gov 

3. National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA):  www.nida.nih.gov 

4. Natl. Institute on Alcohol Abuse & Alcoholism (NIAAA):  www.niaaa.nih.gov 

5. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration: www.samhsa.gov* 

 *CSAT, CMHS, and CSAP are all located here. 

6. Centers for Disease Control (CDC):  www.cdc.gov 

7. Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS):  www.os.dhhs.gov 

8. Department of Justice (DOJ):  www.usdoj.gov 

9. National Institute of Justice (NIJ):  www.ojp.usdoj.gov** 

     **The Bureau of Justice Statistics is located at this Web site, as well. 

10. Health Care Finance Administration:  www.hcfa.gov 

11. Agency for Health Care Policy and Research:  www.ahcpr.gov 

12. National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS):  www.ncjrs.org 

13. Department of Education:  www.ed.gov 

14. National Library of Medicine:  www.nlm.nih.gov 

15. Food and Drug Administration (FDA):  www.fda.gov 

16. National Technical Information Service:  www.ntis.gov*** 

       ***Raw, unanalyzed data from government studies is available for purchase here. 

17. Department of Labor:  www.dol.gov 
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O t h e r  R e l a t e d  S u b s t a n c e  A b u s e  W e b  S i t e s  
1. American Medical Association (AMA):  www.ama-assn.org 
2. American Public Works Association:  www.pubworks.org 
3. American Psychiatric Association:  www.psych.org 
4. American Psychological Association:  www.apa.org 
5. HandsNet on the Web:  www.handsnet.org 
6. Hazleton Inc.:  www.hazelton.org 
7. Institute For Social Research (University of Michigan):  www.isr.umich.edu 
8. Join Together On-Line:  www.jointogether.org 
9. Lindesmith Center:  www.lindesmith.org 
10. Mental Health Net:  www.cmhc.com 
11. National Association of State Alcohol and Drug Abuse Directors:  www.nasadad.org  
12. National Association of Social Workers:  www.naswdc.org 
13. National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse @ Columbia University (CASA): 

www.casacolumbia.org 
14. National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Info.: www.health.org 
15. National Committee for Quality Assurance:  www.ncqa.org 
16. National Mental Health Knowledge Exchange Network:   www.mentalhealth.org 
17. New England Journal of Medicine:  www.nejm.org 
18. Partnership Against Violence On-Line:  www.pavnet.org 
19. Project Hope:  www.projhope.org 
20. The Rand Institute:  www.rand.org 
21. Research Institute on Addictions:  www.ria.org 
22. The Urban Institute:  www.urban.org 
23. Westat:  www.westat.com 
 

  

F u n d i n g  R e s o u r c e s  W e b  S i t e s  
1. Robert Wood Johnson Foundation:  www.rwjf.org 
2. MacArthur Foundation:  www.macfdn.org 
3. Pew Charitable Trusts:  www.pewtrusts.com     
4. Ford Foundation:  www.fordfound.org 
5. Kellogg Foundation: www.wkkf.org 
6. Carnegie Foundation:  www.carnegie.org 
7. Philadelphia Foundation:  www.phlfound.org 
8. The Foundation Center:  http://fdncenter.org 
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R e f e r e n c e  G u i d e  

 

S e a r c h  E n g i n e s :  

1. AltaVista:  www.altavista.com  

2. HotBot:  www.hotbot.com 

3. GovBot: http://cobar.cs.umass.edu/ciirdemo/Govbot/index1.html 

 

G o v e r n m e n t  W e b  S i t e s  

1. National Institute of  Health (NIH):  www.nih.gov 

2. National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH):  www.nimh.nih.gov 

3. National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA):  www.nida.nih.gov 

4. National Institute on Alcohol Abuse & Alcoholism (NIAAA):  www.niaaa.nih.gov 

5. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration: www.samhsa.gov*     

*CSAT, CMHS, and CSAP are all located here. 

6. Centers for Disease Control (CDC):  www.cdc.gov 

7. Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS):  www.os.dhhs.gov 

8. Department of Justice (DOJ):  www.usdoj.gov 

9. National Institute of Justice (NIJ):  www.ojp.usdoj.gov** 

   **The Bureau of Justice Statistics is located at this Web site, as well. 

10. Health Care Finance Administration:  www.hcfa.gov 

11. Agency for Health Care Policy and Research:  www.ahcpr.gov 

12. National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS):  www.ncjrs.org 

13. Department of Education:  www.ed.gov 

14. National Library of Medicine:  www.nlm.nih.gov 

15. Food and Drug Administration (FDA):  www.fda.gov 

16. National Technical Information Service:  www.ntis.gov*** 

    ***Raw, unanalyzed data from government studies is available for purchase here. 

17. Department of Labor:  www.dol.gov 
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R e l a t e d  O r g a n i z a t i o n s  

1. American Medical Association:  www.ama-assn.org 
2. American Public Works Association:  www.pubworks.org 
3. American Psychiatric Association:  www.psych.org 
4. American Psychological Association:  www.apa.org 
5. HandsNet on the Web:  www.handsnet.org 
6. Hazleton Inc.:  www.hazelton.org 
7. Institute For Social Research (University of Michigan):  www.isr.umich.edu 
8. Join Together On-Line:  www.jointogether.org 
9. Lindesmith Center:  www.lindesmith.org 
10. Mental Health Net:  www.cmhc.com 
11. National Association of State Alcohol and Drug Abuse Directors: www.nasadad.org  
12. National Association of Social Workers:  www.naswdc.org 
13. National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse @ Columbia University  

(CASA):  www.casacolumbia.org 
14. National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Info.: www.health.org 
15. National Committee for Quality Assurance:  www.ncqa.org 
16. National Mental Health Knowledge Exchange Network:  www.mentalhealth.org 
17. New England Journal of Medicine:  www.nejm.org 
18. Partnership Against Violence On-Line:  www.pavnet.org 
19. Project Hope:  www.projhope.org 
20. The Rand Institute:  www.rand.org 
21. Research Institute on Addictions:  www.ria.org 
22. The Urban Institute:  www.urban.org 
23. Westat:  www.westat.com 
 
N o n - G o v e r n m e n t a l  F u n d i n g  

1. Robert Woods Johnson:  www.rwjf.org 
2. The MacArthur Foundation:  www.macfdn.org 
3. Pew Charitable Trusts:  www.pewtrusts.com     
4. Ford Foundation:  www.fordfound.org 
5. Kellogg Foundation: www.wkkf.org 
6. Carnegie Foundation:  www.carnegie.org 
7. Philadelphia Foundation:  www.phlfound.org 
8. The Foundation Center:  http://fdncenter.org 
9. Commerce Business Daily:  http://cbdnet.access.gpo.gov/index.html 

D a t a b a s e s  

1. Medline:  www.healthgate.com/healthgate/medline/search.shtml 
2. PsycInfo:  From telnet "WinGate>" prompt,  type "library.upenn.edu" Choose "Databases" 

and then scroll down to "PsycInfo". 
3. Franklin:  www.franklin.library.upenn.edu 


